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SUMMARY

Adenda Item

2. “Approve Transfer of Funds within the Public Works
Dept, 1 - 7

a. $1.,845.00 from Parking Lot Improvements to Main-
tenance of lHeating Syvstem 1

b, %$2,000.00 from Vibratory Plate Compacior to Main-

tenance Vehicles - Car Pool 1 - 2
c. $9,.838.00 to Boom Mower W/Tractor from Snow Plow
Truck Acct. and Tractor Rotary Mower Acct, 2 ~ 3
d. $20,000.00 from CRRA Vipping Fees Lo Yalesville
School Asbestos Removal 3 - B
e, $65.00 from Remove 0i) lanks to Yalesville School
Maintenance of Building 5]
£. $1.000.00 freom Parking Lot Improvements to Main-
tenance of Heating Svsien 7
3. Public Question & Anawer Period ]
4a. Approve the Settlement of a Claim Against the Johns-
Manville Corporation for Ashestos Application 8 - g
Ab. Approve a Budget Amendment in the amount of 164,076
to Fstimated Revenue Recovery of Expenditures Dept.
af Law to Contindency: Reserve for Emergdency 9
ie. Failure to Approve a lTransfer of Junds in the Amount
of 455,000 from Contingency: Reserve for lLmerdency
to Professional Services with regards to the payment
of an invoice in the Planning & Zoning//BA Case 9 - 20
5. Note for the Record the Anniversary Increases (10) 1
6. Approve and Accept with one correction the Minutes of
the November 27. 1980 Town Council Meeting 21
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A meeling of Lhe Wallingtord Town Council was held on Juesday.
January 8, 1990 at 7:00 P.M. 1n the Rebert Lariey Auditorium

(Town Council Chambers) of the Wallingford Town Hall and called

to Order by Chairman Albert E. Killen at 7:05 P.M. Answering
nregeit to the Holl called by Town Clerk Kathryn J. Wall were
ouncil Members Bradley. burvea, Gouveia., Holmes., Eillen.

arisi, Solinsky and Zandri. Councijor Papale arrived at 7008 P, M.
Mavor William W. Dickinson, Jr. arrived at 7:08 P Mo Town Attorney
Janis Small and Compiroiler Thomas A. Myers were also present,

The Pledge of Allegiance was given to the l'lag.

Mr. Bradley moved that the following items be placed on the
Consent Agenda:; Za. 2b, 2c¢. 21, 5 & 6.

Note for the record that ltem #5 should read, "Nete for the
Record Anniversary Increases (10)7,

Mr. 7andri asked that Liems #2b & 2¢ be removed from Lthe Consent
Agenda .

Mr. Gouveia asked that Items #6 & Z2f be removed also.

Mrg. Durvea had a guestion with Item #2¢ and asked that it also be
removed from the Consgeni Agenda,

Mr. Killen requested that ltem #2a be removed as well.

IIEM #2a  Consider and Approve a Transfer of funds in the Amount
f %1,945.00 from Parking Lot Improvements Acct. £#001~-5200~
199-9904 to Maintenance of Heating System Acct. #001-5150~500~
JA00 = Public Works Dept.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradiey, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

“h

Mr. Gouveia inguired if this was going out to Dhid?
Mr, bBeak responded, no.

Mr. Killen asked if the small balance remaining in the account
was being held there for other purposes?

Mr. Deak answered ves for unanticipated expenditures that may
arise before Lhe end of the yvear.

VOTES Papale wasg absent: all oithers, aye: motion - duly carried.

ITEM #2b Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
€2 000 from Vibratory Plate Compactor Acctl. #0001 -5030=990~-8937  to
Maintenance of Vehicles - Car PPool Acct. #0001 -5050=500-5010" =
Public Works Deptl.
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Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded. by Mr. Par

Mr. Zapndri asked what the total cost ol the Compact

Mr. Deak responded that 1t was $4,900, they already

fora total of $7.,000.

Mr. Zandri: When you estimale the cosl Tor bhudgel

isi.
or-was”

ad $2.100

purposes on these

things, how do you come up with the dollars? Do vou solicit prices

first?

Mr. Deak: Yes. 1 received approximately 10 bids and estimaie them.

Mr. Zandri: Do you take the low price?

Mr. Deak: I take the middle . price.

Mr., Zandri: For a small item it seems like there |
in there,

Mr. Deak: I have four compactors. Back in 19835 I
$750.00.

Mr. Zandri: During budget time I will have to try
ask guestions on this.

g a tolt of leeway

purchased one Tor

o remember Lo

Mr. Killen: Why do we need the money for the car pool account”

Mr. Deal: | have 12 car pooi cars. They have $3,000 al tocated for

a tolal of $§250,00 each car, I have one Lransmissi
cost almost $700.00. I can provide a breakdown ol
These are all old cars with mileage up 11 ine 80 -
range. ‘

on- failure which
ald the expenses.
40,000 miles

Mr.-Killen: We may be pouring more money into those cars than may

be worth it. T would: think iwice before putting $7
transmission work into a car.

Mr. Deak: But it 1s still much cheaper than buying
Mr. Killen: L would like to know who nasg the cars
people need them constaniiy. I see people driving
i didn't even know lived in Connescticut. let atone

Mr. Deak: 1 will provide that information for you.

VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.

$9

$6,248.00 being transferred from Snow Plow Truclk A
g99-49901 and $3,650.00 from Tractor Rotary Mower AcG

499-9901 = Public Works Deptl.

00,00 worth of

a new car.

and how many
our cars that
Wallingford.

TM #2¢ Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds ansbhe Anounl of
898.00 to Boom Mower W/Tlraclor Acch. #001-5030-898-9926 with

cet. #001-5040-
oty #001-5031~
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Motion was made by Mr. Bradleyv, seconded bv Mr. Parisi.

Mr. Solinsky asked what type of ftruck Mr. Deak purchased?

Mr. Deak responded that ii was an international.

Mr, Parisi asked if that was due to the low bhidder?

r. Deak stated that it was Lhe one that met the specifications
nd that it was put together from components. He got a good

engine and iransmission.

Mr. Zandri: What was the hudgeled amouni for the snow plow. and
the mower?

Mr. Deak: The snow plow truck was buddgeted for $80,000.00 and
somehow the price came down. There was a savings for the one
truck. - The mower was budgeied for $52,000.00 and came in at
$48,300.00.

Ms. Papale: Did vou buy more ihan | {truck?

Mr. Deak: We only purchased | truck.

Ms. Papale:; lave you purchased a boom mower before?

Mr. Deak: This is the first time we are purchasing one that cuts
the grass on the side of the road with a boom, I'"had an idea of

the cogt but sometimes whoen vou gel the bid in you gel bum fi1gures
from Lhese people.

Mr. Gouveia: Has the equipmeni been delivered?”
r.‘beak: Not yvet.

VOTE: All aves: motion duly carried.

ITEM #2d  Consider and Approve an Appropriation of Funds ipn the Amnount
of  $20,000.00 from C.R.BR.A. Tipping Fees Account #001-5080-800-6540
to ¥alesville School Asbestes Removal acct. #001-5230-889-94901 -
Public Works

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley. seconded by Mr. Parisi.

Mr. Gouveia: I'm eonfused wilth this one. Originally it wasg budgeted
for $460.000.00 and then there was a transfer for $88,700. Uxpended
o date $53.098 and encumberad 1t shows $£320.,000.00 and the new
purchase order states $220.000.00.

Mr. Deak: I have more purchase orders than just that one,

My, Zandri: Is there an estimate on what you plan to save on tipping
feeg?
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Mr. Deak: Noit.vei. 1 will be able to teii altler 1 have Tinished

with some of my projects within the next 6 months,

¢ How are we being billed by C.R.R.A., monthly?

b -

Mr. Zandr
Mr. Deak: Yes, by werght.

Mr. Zandri: Why are we encumbering i1 all in the purchase order?
Mr. Myers: The encumbrance should be a representation of the
monthly biliing times vhe monihs of the fiscal year. If the

billing were $10,000/mo. you would encumber $120,000/yr. 1t is
then adjusted accordingiy 1y the bill is higher or lower.

Mr. Zandri: Is that normal procedure?

Mr. Myers: Yes.

Mr. Zandri: In order to issue the purchase order the money has
10 be encumbered?

Mr. Myers: Onee Lhe purchase order s ifssoed the money would be
encumboered because we have o commitment on those funds. W are
estimating thal we will spend thalt amount of money.

Mr. Zanddri: Doesn’t that automatically take pilace when you have
a line item that specifies Lhal particular purpose?

Mr. Myers: The difference 15 the encumbrance, it shows. a commit-
ment to part of the line item.

Mr., Zandri: To me, the line item shows tlie commitment.
Mr. Myers: No. You can have more than one purchase order on a
l'ine item.

Mr. Deal: I have three different vendors for that tine i1tem.

Mr. Zandri:  This 158 a guessing game because we are being billed
differently each montih,.

Mr. Myers: Tiomay be true now, bul as time wears on it would boeocome

much more - -acocurate a refftection.

Mr, Zandri: o think that the encombrance in thig particdlar account

18 very confusing only because we are gelling varrable bills on
a monthiy basis. ’

Mr. Deak: Not on ithe residential disposal. On the Town dalsposal,
ves,

Mr. Killen: I feel  thal the encumprance shoufd an actual purchase
order for"X" number of “ilems fimes a specified amount,but they
arte nol because we are eiperlaidcing thindgs belng unsncumberesd,

Al encumbrance 15 only a good todl when we have a speetrfice order
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of an item(s) at specific price(s). The oniy thing that this Council
has to work with are the figures in front of us which supposedly ro-
flects how much was put in. how much was irangferred, encumbered,

and what the balance is. VWhen they don’t reflect actually what

they say they do., then we are oul in left [ield.

Mr. Myers: Mr. Deak msay have a diilemma because 11 18 a relatively
new proeess,  The eneumbrance ghould be as factual as {he Dept.

ead knows i1 to be.

Mr.-Gouveia: Is it customary for a 15% contingency {or a project of
thig nature?

Mr. bealk: Yes.

Mr . Gouveia.: I am concerned with the statement on the hottom of
the bid proposal. I dontt know if this was written in after the
bidg were received or belore., it reads “these are jusi eatimates
the contracteor is responsible for confirming exact amounts . Was
this-writien aftoer the bids were received?

Mr. Bradley: It was alter the bid.
Mavor: Dickinson: What they have done is provide estimates as to
what they think the cosi is I{ there is a variance from that it

has- to bhe adjusted,

M, Gouvela: That could change the bottom [ine.

n

Mavor Dickinson: Ye:

Mr, Gouveia: 1 would be interegted to know what the other proposals
show . This one is just a few dollars less than another proposal.

.o Myers: Everyvone proposed uniformiy on bthe specifications.

Mr. Gouveia: it seems to me that Myvstic Atr GQuality's lelter dated
December 4, 1980 states that this will not do all the asbestos re-
moval or containment at the schooi. It reads "Please note that the
removal project was scaled down in size to only asbestos materials
that were in advanced deteriorated condition when it was learnad
that the Ben Haven Schooi may move out nexi year.’

Mavor Dickinson: This conforms. to my knowledge, with ithe asbestos
projects in the other schools where we have not removed all asbestog,
onlyv that that was fractured. Otherwise. whal was encapsulated was

left as. long as it was secure.

Mr.. ffouveia: I don’t want to have the other hnalt of the work done
six months down the road.

Mayor Dickinson: Depending what will be done wilh the building. any
sonsiruction in there could necessitate much targer asbestos removal
project .
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Mr. Solinsky: I thought that { had read that ong of. the reasons Tor
the change was due to the fact that if we remove the majority ol il
while the building was unoccupied it would be a lol less coslly.
That 1s why we reduced part of the project.
Mr. Killen: It is possible.
Mr. Bradiey: Has ben Haven made a commitment as Lo whether Lhey
will siay or move out?
Mayor bDickinson: They are on-a month to monlh basis at this point.,
I haven't felt that the Town is in a position to really renew a.v
lengthy ledse. What their exact plans are, 1 redally don'lt kuow.

Mr., Bradley: That depends upon the feaxzibility study and the out-
come”?

Mayor Dickinsen: That certainly 18 a factor, ves.

Mr. Killen: Keep in the back of your minds that, in the final
analysic., it widil end up back in our court. No matter what it 13
we will decide whether or nol we will want to conltinue to ltease
to Ben Haven or give i1 to the Board ol LEducation.

VOTE All ayes; motion duly carried.

ITEM #2e Consider and Approve an Appropriation of btunds in the
Amount of $64.00 Trom Remove Qi Tank Acol. #001-3030-899-48939

to Yalesville School Maintenance of Building Acct. #001-5230~
500-5100 - Public Works

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. ilolmes.

Mr. Gouveila asked what the term "remove from service”™ means. He
asked if it simply meant shutting it ofi?

Mr. Deak: Yes, vou have to discopnnect. It 1s presently shut off.
Mr. Gouveia: A simple thing like this, going back to July, 1890,
the ' Mayor 18 wriding notes baclk and forth, 1 think that the Mayor

should be worrving aboul more pressing problems

then a water

heater.,

Six months on this? Not only that but two inspections from the
State?

Mr, Killen: I agree. I had the same gyueglion. Why didn't we just
send someohe in with a hacksaw and cut the pipes”?

Mr. Gouveia: the person involved wita the school states that they
have never used it nor had any intention of doing 80 to begin will.
Mr. Killen: We would have been notified had somelhing gone wrong.

We are always liable,

VOTE: ALl aves; moetion duly carried.

a
1
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L'TEM #2f Consider and Approve a Transfer of Punds in the Amount: of
$1.000 from Parking Lot Improvements Acct, #001-5200-998-9904 to
Maintenance of Heatindg Sysitem Acci., #00i-5200-500-5400 - Publie
Works

Motion was made by Mr. Bradiey., seconded by Mrs. Duryea.’

Mrs. Duryvea: Was this the original beating system, were Lhere any
mprovements Lo the system when the building was remodeled? There
eems to be problems throughout the Town Hall. I have spoken Lo

vou aboult it before. I'm still getting complaints,

Mr. Deak: It is a very conplicated sysiem and it is very expensive
to maintain the system. Thig is a new syslem,

Mrs. Duryvea: How do vou rcontrel the heat so that pecple are notl
freezing in one roeom and too warm in another?

Mr. Deak: Fach room has a {hermestat controlling the temperature.

Mayor Dickinson: There are 5 furnaces. The difficulty is. that Lthe
huilding is large and the northern side is very different from the
gsouthern side. The effort was in pulting in & furnaces was Lo avoid
having one system Jabor to try bto deal with the many differences.

It is not an uncomplicated system. some of i1 is computer controlled,
Some people prefer cooler iLemperatures and others who prefer warmer
temperatures. Satisfying evervone in one office can bhe difficult.
There are great differences in outside temperatures from one side of
the building to another. That accounts for some problems.

Mr. Deak pointed out for the cost of a serviece call 1is $80.00,
My, “Gouveia: Was there ever a “punch list” done on this project?

r. Solinsky: Yes. At the completion of the preject lelters were
gsent. to every department head. They were requested to {ill out any

problem they were experiencing. Those problems were addressed and
taken care of.

Mr. Gouveia: The $8,000.00 thal we spent on the air conditioning this
yoear, what was that spent for?

Mr. Deak: IFour inspections on the heating system. It is very time
conguming to check all the thermostals and systems at $72/hr.

Mr. Solinsky: The furnaces are four vears old and will reguire some
maintenance.

VOTE All ayes: motion duly carried,
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cause
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wisgh to

hras to be dinsome sort of a violation., He checked with Planning

& Zoning who dinformed him that 10 was in the hands o1 the Towsn
Attorney's O bee. He asibed Lhe Tlown Abtorunoey what was being done
with the DeMartino property Lhat i1s begiuning to took tike a junk
vard. 1t s the oid Tlea market property (formerly Barkers).

Ally., Janis sSmali: I have not been working on i1t, I bhelieve that
Atly., Mantzaris has been. You may place a call to him to check on
Lhe stacus of Lhe siluation. ‘

Mr. Peter Gouveila, 39 Lincoin brive Ext. asked if{ CBT was still one
of the managers of the porifolio.in the pension plan?

Mr., Myers responded thail a separate subsidiary of CBT known as
Constitution Capiital is a porliclio manager for a portion of the
Wallingford Fension btund. Fhosgse funds, however, are held 1n trust.
Thev are separate Jrom the Connecticut Bank & Trusi assets. They
are accounted Tor separately and they are not co-mingled with other
funds and agsets of CBT. They will not be affected at all.

o Lonsider and Approve the Setbtblement ol a
Johns-~Manville Corporation for Asbestios Applilca
¥ Py

Attorney's Of{ice

Motion was made by Mr. Bradiey, seconded by Mr. Ho

Mri Holmes:asked if this was the going rate of set

municipalities?
felt that any atten
futile.

responded ves, She
funds would be

Atty. Small
aobtain additional

8. Papale asked that her memory be refreshed on

Atty., Small stated that it was ail the asbesios <

apt to

118

Claim Againgst
ti1on - Town

mes:.

lements for

try to

1ssue.,

ages which forced
the Manvilie Corp. 1nito bankruptoy court in the eariy 1980°5.
There are claims tThroughout the country againsi thom. A pane]
was set up to sort through the various cilaims Lo tiy to assign
values to evelyone s claims s0 thatl as many people as possible would

receive gomething. It Talls shori of whai you are

cntitled Lo but

yvou wiltl receive somelthing.

Mr. Gouveia. pointed oult that the company started using asbestos in
their insulaiion in the earliy 18705,  The school was built around
that time. They knew there was a {hreat to humans but still went
ahead dand produced the insuiation.  He asked how much the Town

hag spent at sShechan school Tor asbestos

Mr. Myers-responded thal 11 he remembered

management

carreci 1y,

3

P 1984 91
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cost approximately $750.000.00 for asbestos removal. He stated
that the Town bonded $6812.000.00 for Sheehan High School in 1980,

Mr . .Gouveia: Was that money spent?
Mr.: Mvers: Al least that amount.

Mr. Solinsky: Was that claim just fer Sheehan school? Do we have
any medical claims from emplovees that we are trving to recoup?

tty . Small: I am not sure if it was just for that school.  Not
v -omy - knowledge, we are not faced with medical claims.

Chris Capol, Record Journal Reporter stated that Mr. Chichowski
Lold him last night bthat Lhe Town spent a tobtal of $1.9 miltbion
on all the asbestos work. The State reimbursed the Town approxi-
mately 63% of that.

Mr. “‘Bradley: Is there a chance that we may not receive the
$164,000.007

Atty. Smally No, that is the amount of the cyele, the total we are
getting for the cvaole. I aupposze that there is a possibility that
we may be detting more.

Mr.  Killen:  Did . anyvone make a comparison to similtar claims as. far
as settlements?

Atty. Small: ‘We could make some inguiries on that.
Mr. Killen: Please do and let me know.
VOTE: - All ayes; moltion duly carried.

TEM #4b Consider and Approve a Budget Amendment in the Amount of
164 .075.00 to Lstimated Kevenite Recovery of Hgxpenditures Depariment
of “Law Account #1085-080-6300 and to Contingency: Reserve for

Emerdency Acct. #8050-800-3180 ~ Town Alttornev’'s Office
Motion was made by Mr., Bradley. seconded by Mr. Parisi.
VOTE:  Killen, no; all others, ayve; motion duly carried,

- Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
£55,000 from Contingency: Reserve for Emerdgency Acct. #8050-800-3190
to Professional Services Acel., #001-1320-300-9010"~ Tawn Attorney’s

Office

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley. seconded by Mr. Parisi,

Mr. Bradley's questions centered around the Zoning Board of Appeals
case. He asked why the minds have chanded now with regards to
paying for Atty. MeManus’s invoice whepn Atty. Mantzeris specifically
stated that Atty. McManus should not be retained, and certainly not
paid since the ZBA did so against his advisement? He asked 1f the
authorization of the Council to file the appeal more or Jess con-
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cluded Lhat paymenl 1s - due Lo ALby. McocManus?

Atty. Small: At the time that Atty. HMantzaris and 1 discussed with
yvou (the Coupnclit) taking 1t up on appeal we had at 1t thal way. Ve
fooked at it that 11 you voled to take the appeal Lthalt was aulhorizing
the trial worlk down below, In discussing it arterwards and we had
been doing some research on whether or not they could makeé a claim for
those fees, we had some discussion as to, 1T we did permit the appeal
and we permitted the same alfornsy Lo prosecute the appeal, was he or
was he: not sntitled to be paid for the tirial work? ~Ifithere were 1o
e a lawsuit - with regard to these fees, that is ohe argument that he
could dssert. Whether it would- -be successiul or not, it is hard to
say . We would argue that we didn’it because we did not authorive
that work, we sgpecifically did not authorize that work, the ZBA was
told that . The other arguments with respect to whether «or not they
are-enbitled sto have those {ees pald, 1 would tiink would dominate
any  type ol lawsulit. I think Ihat Atly. Mantzaris and I came Lo
theconclusion logically, that since we did go through that process
of dpproving -the appeal and AtLy. MeManus's prosecut ing the appeal
on behalf of “the ZBA that., deoesn't 1{ make sense thal he should be
paid for the-brial work?  Up until the time that we discussed 1t
with veu, our position was that we did not think that the ZBA should
come:to us and expceclt our department fto pay for it since our depart-
ment did not authorize 1t. “Ab that time we envisioned the ZBA
goming before ithe Councii and expiain what they had done and why
reguesting that you give theém the funds to pay the biill., Thati is
what we had initially contemplated.  That is why we came to the
conclusion stated in the letter. That doesn’t mean that if there
were any ltitigation that it could be part of an argument as to
whether or not we received any benefit from the services?” 1 don’t
know that we necassarily did by his representation at the trial
level. . It could create one more issue, but it was noel something
that we had thought about when we talked to the Council about taking
it up on appeal.

Mr. Bradley: My concern is that they did meet wiblh Atty. Mantzaris,
they did seek legal representalion, they were told that 1t would

not be authorized but they went ahead with i1t. That is in viaolation
of the Town Charter. [t is & Board that ts appointed by and reporis
to this Council and no one is here from the ZDBA tonight. In going
through their minutes | didn'i see any approval by the ZBA of this
issue. 1 have seen, after the Tact on October 15, 1940, the author-
ization of payment of McManus’'s bills. Again, hohone 18 here from
this Board tonight to justify this. '

Atty. Small: I believe that the Chairman acted on hig own and sought
ratification by the Board aiterwards.

Mr. Bradley: What does Atty. McManus mean by the teéerm indemnify?

Atty. Small: When paymeni is refused most likely the Chairman would
have to sue the Town for indemnification that he is net liable for
the bill. He is liable to McManus for the bili, but the Town is
liable to him to pay for reimbursement.
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Mr. Bradley read Chapter XV. Section 7Cd), page 32 of the Town Charter
as follows: "The several deparlments, commissions, officers and hoards
of the town shall not involve the town in any obligation to apend
monev. for any purpose in excess of the amount appropriated therefor
until the matter has been approved and voted by the council. and each
nrder drawn upon the treasurer shall state the departmenl, commission,
baoard or officer, or the appropriation against which it is to he
charged ",

r. Parisi: if that section of the Charter has been applied in ithis
inatance. I c¢an think of an instance last year when that same section
did not applyv.

Mr, Killen: What 1is yvour point?
Mr. Parisi: How can it flip-flop?

Mr. Killen: We assume that it is supposed to apply to everyone. I
think that we have had it happen in the past where someone has nol
brought il to someone’s attenbtion, il doesn'lL change the intent of
the law.

Mr. Parisi: 1t was brought to someone's attention. I am just curious
as Lo what the ruling will be. T agree with what is being said,

Ms., Papale: What instance are you referring to?

Mr. Parisi: The computer situation. There were two people of the
Town that spent money when it was never determined that it was
authorized to be spent. Yet, that section of the Charter would not
apply to them. Yet, it was proven beyond a doubt.,

Mr. Killen: Why wouldn't it apply'to them?

r. Parisi: I don't know. No one would apply it. 1 kept trying to
get someone to apply it bul no one would.

Mr. Zandri: I believe those dollars were authorized through the
Board of Education?

My, Parisi: No. It was never authorized by this Council to be spent.
It was not an educational item. I cited that section, bubt vet, it did
not apply. 1 could never get it to be applied, I tried very. very
hard to gel anyone to apply it.

Ma, Papale: Do vou have the price that was charged the FPlanning &
Zoning Commission for the trial work by their attorney?

Atty. Small: It is approximately $14,000. Once Atty. MeManus agreed
to reduce his bill, they were pretty much on par. It does not differ
substantially. He lowered his fee when we stated that the doing rate
paid by the Town was $110.00/hr., as opposed to $140.00/hr.

Ms., Papale: How did theyv ever think that they were going Lo pay
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for this??

Mavor Dickinson; Wwhen there wags an offort Lo hire an attorney, Adam
Mantzaris called and wrote to Vinecent McManus indicating that we
would not be responsible Tor any biil. He, in addivion, bhad at
least two conversations wiith the Chairman and maybe other members

of the Commission indicafing tnhat the Town would not - be responsible
for the hiring oi an atlorney. The Comnission went ahead and we

see the resulis:. There was clear communication to all parties that
the Town was not authorizing this.

Ms. Papale: If the Council votes not to pay Atty. McManus, he will
take the Town to court?

Atty. Smalf: The Chairman of ZBA will ond up suiag the Town. Our
office will very vigorously oppose any such aclion.

Ms. Papale asked about the $5,000 charge for the appelliate work.

Atty. Smali stated that it is in progress and their (the atlorney’s)
briefs should not reqguire too much additional work because i1t has
already been briefed down below (on the invoice). The basic research
has already been down. It 1s a basic estimate fTor concluding the
appellate work.

Mr. Gouveia: stty. Knoti is representing P & Zv

Atty., Small: Yes.

)

Mr. “Gouveia: And’ vou anticipate the cost will only be $5,0007

Atty., Small: Approximately.
Mr. Gouveia: So the definitive answer that we are looking for could
only be had for $5,0007

Mr. Killen: Yes,

Mr. Gouveila: I -have added up ali the numbers you have identified,
including the outstanding bills,. and come up with a total of $44.,041.
Then you identified future needs, do you plan to use the remaining
$11,000 in your account towards the rights and deed issue. without
coming before the Council?

Atty. Small: ~That has gone to triai and 1 imagine that we will he
getting one hefiy bill somelime in the near fulure.  He was approved
by the Councili, I don’t understand?

Mr. Gouveia: Because when 11 was approved, 1 voled against it and
I would have to vote against this based on that information, In
other words, 17 I think that any ol this money that we.are going
to transfer Is going to be used for the rights and deed isgue, |
would have to vote no on it.

Atty .. Small; I think that we have a debate as to whether it comes

Mr. Gouveia: The great ramifications. No sense in setting a budget,
ever.
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out of our budget or the P.U.L, budgelt which, from myv discussions
with Adam, our position is that it should come out of the P.U.C.
budget. © I would expect that the issue as to this bill is doing to
come before vou again. It ig going to be in exdcess of $10,000., 1

can assure you of that. The Tikelihood thal we use the vemaining
$10,000 to pay a portion of thisg bill is probably a small one. b
vou are that concerned aboul it we can make sure that 1t is addresgsed
with you,

TreoGouveia:r Can 1 oget an asgsurance from vou that yvou are not doing
o use any of the $11,000 to pay any part of this bill at all without
coming before the Council?

Atty. Small: [ don't think that we have a problem doing that. It wili
be resolved with P.U.C. and come before the Council one way or another

Mr. Gouvela: 1 have alwavs took the position that I would vote agains

the ZBA unauthorized legal fees, but Planning & Zoning lost the cage
and not only that but we authorized the appeal because vou asked us
to in the best interest of the Town. L also fesl that from con-
versations that 1 have hard that the Town may be ledally bound to

to pay those fees and I cerlainly would net want Mr. MeManus to use
this as a test case simply because 1 feel that we are not on solid

dground tegally.

Mayvor Dickingson: [ disagree legally with any representation that
the Town of Wallingford must pay the bill of an attorney that is
not authorized in the appropriate manner under our Charter, 1
helieve that firmly. 1 can understand the different circumstances
here, I am not oppoesing the payment of Atty. McManus bubt 1 would
ask that the Council pass a resolution to reiterate for all of our
Boards and Commissions that absolutely no one is authorized to

iregan-attorney unless they have funds in a buddget to do so. Whireas

hig case mayv not result in someone being personally liable. the
next  one hopefully will. We cannot allow thias Lvpe of thing to g0
orn, It makes a mockery oui of budgels. CT. law. T de nob feel at
this point. justifies that there is an obligation by the Town to
pay a bill under these circumstances.

Mr. Gouveia: My understanding then is based on out of statle law
not Cl. ltaw?

Aty., Small: (1. cases have not been clear, Lhey haven’lL gone as
far as we would end up doing in this particular casc, Some casnes
may give us some good assisltance. bubt Lhe deneral rules in this
area of law, as stated in some oul of state cases, do suggesl that
there is an argument Lo the contrary. but as 1 said befere our
office s position is that we would certainiy defend any type of
lawsuil gquite vigorously. This is a unigque case. IT you want to

make this a test case we can do that.

Mr. Gouveia: You do realire the ramifications if we do make this
a test case and we lose?

Atty. Small: I ¢certainly do.
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Mayor Dbickinson: Which is why 1 feel in the long run the sanciity
of budgets has to be upheld. Look at ithe Siate level, I the
Attorney General of the State of T, can loonk at the State Constitu—
tion and sav "1 have Constitutional duties Lo investidale or pursue
this cage, there isn’t any money in my budget. butb too bad. 1 have.
to meet my Statutory duties”. Everv State officer could do that:

Mr. Gouveia: 1 agree,

g, Papale: When Atty. McManus accepted this case to represent the
+BA, was he aware that there were no funds available for his: fee?

Attv. Small: Adam Mantzaris stated to Atty. MeManpus that it was not
authorized. A letter was sent to that effect. Atty. MeManus certaind

knew that our department was taking the position that it was not
authorized.

Mr. Parisi: Someone would have taken it wouldn’t they?

Atty. Small: I'm not saving that Atty. McManus is the only lawyer
out there that would have taken it. I'm sure that they could have
gone to wother attorneys in the arca.

Mr. Parisi: I think that we should payv Atty. McManus but <1 also
think that we should call the 7ZBA before this Council to be repri-
manded publicly to impress upon them exactly what they should not
have done.

Mr. Killen: i have tried time and time again from the time that we
had our meeting with the joint boards., we were going to get together,
I am not going to waste my lime on that.

p.oParisi: I did not mean to imply any short...,

Mr. Kilten: I know you are not picking on me. I would do so if [
thought that we were going to gain something. I think we nheed to
look inwardly. We appoint these people, we re-—appoint these people.
How they act reflects on us. It is up to us to bring them to heel.
1f we don't do so, then it is time for us to turn it in.

Atty., Small: T think the idea of the resolution is. a good one,
Perhaps our department can draft one for review. It can stiress
legal aspects of their conduct. We would like to participate in

that also if that is what you decide to do.

Mr. Holmes: 1 hope any resolution of that type would contain language
that would emphasize the point that whoever goes out and spends Lhe
Town's money will be perscnally liable for this. I understand that

it i in the Charter but [ think that not coveryvone is familiar with
the Charter requirements, and if they are and Lhey astill elecl to

go against it. then it is even more serious. What makes this in-
stance a particularly bad one is that our legal depariment advised
them-not todo it. T think that we should seek the resignation of

the person who spent the money without autherization to do so.
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Ms. Papale: Didn’it the entire ZBA vote on it, not just owve perszon,
Mr. Killen: After the fact.

Mr. Holmes: If the nine of our voted to take the Town's Pension
Fund and spend it somewherce else, just because the nine of us voted
Lo do-o it does not make it right, They knew from dav |- that they

were doing the wrong thing and they went ahead and did 1t regardless
of the oultcome of the case, it iz not right.

s Papale:  You are blaming the Board not Atty., McMapus?

Mr. Holmes:  The people signing their name saying, yes. we will hire
vou and payv you are the ones who are at fault.

Mr. Zandri: Have we finalized the authorization for Atty. McManus to
appeal?

Atty. Small: Yes.
Mr. Zandri: Is there any way to gel out of that?
ALty ‘Small:s You can always fire your attorney.

My, Zandri: To have him Lry Lhat case., does that hurt our position
on this overall case?

Abty., Small: I think’ that it creates anobther argument for him.

Mr. Zandri: Shouldn’'t we be looking down the line for future problems
and trying to avoid them at this point in time?

Attty . Small: 1f vou are talking about this particular case, if his
payment is going to be denied and there is dgoing to be a lawsuit on
b, then perhaps it out to be talked about. You coutd alwavs fire

sur. attorney.

Mayor Dieckinsen: There are two important issues here, one being
the nature of the appeal and it was felt by the Town Attorney’'s
Office that the appeal was a very important one for the future
functioning of the two commissions and perhaps for the Town. The
other issue of course is our Charter and how commissions should
function: I think swallowing a little the disappointment and the
issue over the violation of Lhe Charter, we should emphasize Lhe
nature of the appeal and it probably is not a reasonable course
of action to fire someone who won at a trial court level and now
is taking it on appeal. We will have the commission saving that
now their chances of winning on appeal are jeopardized and that
effects the substance of what the whole appeal is about. But.,
the isaue of the Charter. the inlternal functioning of. commissions
and the budget. ete.., is a separate issue and 1 think that by
setting out through a resolution what action would be taken should
anvthing like this occur again, forewarns everyvone and does not
jeopardize the appeal which the Town Altorney's Office feels is
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the P & Z and ZBA Boards cannot gdet along or sgolve their problems
without taking thewm to court. The use variance powers were taken away
from 7ZBA because there were problems with them dgranting use variances
several times before,. The ZBA then sued the P & 7Z for taking -those
privileges away. Mr., MceDermolt was against the powers being taken
from 7ZBA in the first place (Mr. McDermott is a member of the P & 7
Board). He felt there were better wavs for these two Boards to
work out their differences than in court wasting Lhe Town's: tavpaver's
money. He was under the i1mpression that the Council approved Lhoe
nvaolce from Atty, McManus. He stated that therse were two options
o consider.,  The first option being that the Council could vote to
approve payvment of Atty. MoManus's inveoilee and then the appeal must
be fought olherwise $14,000 bas been spent for nothing, and second.
the Council te vote not tao approve payment and have the Boards itry
and settle their differences out of court. He felt that the ZBA
were wrong in the way they handled this matter but felt thatl they
were faced with a situation where thev fell that thev had no other
choice to do the things, they were trying to find an answer. they
were not successful with staff in trying Lo guide them in the
right direction as to what their rights were and therefore felt they
had no other option but to take it to court.

Mr. Killen explained that many vears ago a special Town Council
Meeting was called with both the P & Z and ZBA Boards and the
Chairmen were present and exhibited what appeared to be a life long
friendship attitude towards ecach other. They saw noe differences

and agreed to det together afterwards to discuss what differences
there ecovuld possibly be. Mr, hillen followed up with telephone calls
with the Chairs to tracl the progress 1o no avail. This is a=s far

as il has come, it has become a Lurf [ight. it ig not doing the
Town any good.

Mr. McDermott explained thal both Boards have the same hired staff.
He felt that perhaps the Council should address the staff of both

s . to their direction. It mayv be an issue of the staif being told

val they are the staff of both Boards equally and they should
equally help and advise both Boards. Not to leave one out to fidure
out for themselves, as appears to be the case in this situation
where they felt they had no other choice but to go to court, which
wag an unfair and unusual situation for that Board.

Mr. Killen: You can advige all vou want, but if that person feels
that they are being left out, they will go ahead and do as they

see fit. There is no reason in the world why this Council should
tell that those people what their rights are. We had a gentleman
down from Hartford. an experlh in law. on at least two occasiong if
nol three. There are copies in everyone's f{iles as to whal the
duties of both Boards are. Immediately after receiving the dulies
from Lhis genbleman. I have read through the cases bthal have flowed
through and I can see Lhat we wasted our Lime and money in paying
him for coming down here. It went right back to, "I serve on this

Board and we have the right to do...”, 1 can’t cope with that type
of thinking at all.
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Mr., Kilten: A1l that has to be done is for any depariment head,
board or ecommission to write to the Town Attorney and seéek a written
opinion on any matter pertaining to law having to do with their
respective office. That is all thait has to be done You are covered
no matter what happens, 1f too many people gel the tmpression that
they will not get the opinion that they want, therefore they will not
seek il, does us no good.

Mr. McDermott wasg under the impression that the money was approved
Lo pay for Abty. McManus's bill. He reiterated that the Boards
should be able to settie their differences out of court. He asked
the Counciltl if ihe P & 7 Commission had to vote on approving the
appeal?

Mr. Killen stated that it was the decision of the Council.

Mr. Gouvela: I think that we should weigh the impact of the actions
that we may be taking. The Depariment of lLaw has authorized the
payment to Atiy. McManus. Also, they have authorized that ZBA re-
tain Atty. MeManus for the appeal. We need to think about that.

It is one thing to cali for a resignation and another to think about
these things. I am not speaking for or against the resignation,
remember what the Department of Law has done so far. T agree wilh
the resolution that the Mayor spoke of except that, whal has a
greater power, the Charter or a resoltution? | think thal the Charter
is a much greater power lhan any resolulion thalt we could pass. [
don't know, are we going to pass a resolution cvery time someone
breaks the law of the Charter?

Mayor Dickinson: Peter, I suggested the resolution as a means of
warning because someone can argue that we are all supposed to know
the Charter, but these are people who are part time commissioners
and I can understand and extend some latitude for that. In this
case there was forewarning.

Mr. Gouveia: Just in case they are not cognizant of the Charter,
is that why you are saying thati?

Mayor Dickinson: In case there are commissioners who are not
familiar with provisions such as removal from office, L think this
would be a means of reminding.

Mr. Gouvela: 1 have no problem with that. I think it is a good
practice.

Mayor Dickinson: In this case il is goihdg beyond what 1s necessary,
however, since all parties were notified ahead of time Lhat this

was not aulhorized.  Thig i1s not a case of confusgion, 1l 18 a case
of direct communication.

Mr. Holmes: There has to be a price paid for an action like this.

Mr. Gouveia.: I have no problem wiih that except for the action that
the Depariment of lLaw has talken sinceo, [ dont kopow whnalt 1t willd
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do to the case.

Mr. Parisi: In their minutes that were given to us of October (5th,
Item #2 "If such payment is not approved that we will authorize
indemnification of the Board”, it was a three-part motion made by
Gail Powell. They knew what fthey were doing. That is whyv they
should have a public reprimand. We don't want it to happen again.

Mro Gouveias I don’'t have a problem with a public reprimand or
ith what Mr. Holmes sudggested, I am only saying to weigh all that
soin front of vou because something has happened since that. = The

pvepartment of Law has authorized certain things. I odon”t know if

that has weakened your positien. That is all that I am saving:.

Mr. Parisi: That is why I said a reprimand. It ‘comes and goes and
is-dene with.

Mr .- Gouveia: What the Mayor sudgdgested is betiter ‘than a reprimand.

Mr. Parisi: As long as something is done, I don't think that it
ghould be allowed to pass. Can we vote Mr. Chairman? ‘

Mr.o - Solinsky:  Janig, do vou know why Adam did not authorize this
in:the beginning (the action)?

Atty. Small: L think he had a discussion with them concerning the
legal issues, I don't know how much vou want to talk about publicly

because it can become an issuve later.

Mayor .Dickingson: In part, the reason for disapproval was that Adam

represented. that he intended to digscuss with P & 7 the nature of

the: regulation that they had passed., He disagreed with the consti-

tutionality of the wording of it and was going to work with:lhem

to ¢hange the regulation. That wag ignored and the action was taken
~jor- Lo the time that the regulation was worked on. He represented
wmt his office was going Lo take up the issue with P & 7 and he

digagreed with it as a maltter of law and was going Lo address il

and there was no need to hire an outside attorney. Thal was a large

part of his reason to tell them there waa no need...the difficulty

for them was that the appeal period was running so that ZBA was

being advised that if they didn’t bring suit the appeal is'going.

Mr. Solinsky: It is unfortunate that way that thisg has transpired.
It ds kind of bittersweet, we won but we have this other. thing Lo
deal with. 1 feel as some of the others have spoken that we should
pay this and then go with tbhe resolution or reprimand, however we
decide.

Mr, Killen suggested taking the transfers one at a ‘time,

Mri Bradley: 1f we subtract thait $14,210.00 off of the $55,000.00
it leaves a transfer of $47.,790.00 or we can break it down into
two i transfers: one for $47,790.00 and the other -for $14,210.00 if
people. want to vote separately.
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Mr. Zandri: One of the concerns that 1 have had in the past is

having what resembles & contingency in the taw account for hiring
attorneys. . One of my argumenls has been that 1 don’t see any. reason
why when eases come up- that they cannolbe discussed. and passed before
thig Council forauthorization of transfers of any:iund and. I. think
that would give us a better handie On whether or not these things
should or should not be pursued. '

Attty Smatl: T don’t necessarily disagree with vau. I have some
concern aboot. the whole process forseeking payment eto., T think
that we can look into thatl and have some discussion around how it
should work and what potential probiems there are.

Mr. Zandri. 1 don’t have a problem with voting on the individual
items but I.do have a preoblem with there being a cushion in that
account . 1 prefer to take them individually.

Mr. Bradley made. a motion to: Transfer $14,210.00: from Acet, titled
Contingency; Reserve for Emergency #8050-3190 to Acot. titlied Pro-
fesgional Services Accl. #1320-8010 to pay Atty. McManus, seconded
hy Mr. Parisi.

Mrs., Duryea: Not-only did theyv disregard what tha law office advised
but the offlice was also trying to settle it out of court which they
also disregarded. 1 do not go along with that at all.

VOTE: "~ Holmes, Parisi & Solinsky, dayve; all others, no:; motion failed,

Mr. Bradley made a motion to dransfer $1,125.00 from:Acct. #83050-3190
Contingeneys Reserve for Emergency to. Acct. #1320-8010 Professional
Services, seconded by Mr. Holmes:

VOTE: - Killen, no; dll others,"ayve; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Trangfer $1,207.00 from Acct., #8050~
J3190 Contingency: Reserve fTor Emergency to Acct., #1320-9010 Profes-
sional Services, seconded by Mr., Parist.

Mr. Zandri asked if this case was ongoing, will i1here be more?

Atty. Small responded that it . is wrapping up. Thig is the insurance
aspect ot it ~The court in Haritford in the Torrington case issued

a ruling which was not in our favor. ~Both the Town's attorney. and
the attorney for: the insurance c¢onmpany was somewhatl dissatisfied
with the decision. They felt that i1t did not address certain areas
and he did nol acknowledge that he listened to the arguments that

we gpecifically made. We asked permission to Tiie a8 briel in that
case and address the court. Both of thnem have required the judge

to either clarify his judgement or lel them spealk 1o him again.

That will take care of it.

VOTE : Kilfen, no; all others, aye; motion duly carried.
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Maotion was made by Mr. Bradley to Transfer $27,500 from Acet. #8050-
3190 Contingency: Reserve for Imergency to Acct. #1320-8010 Pro-
fessional Services, seconded hy Mr. Parisi.

Mr. Zandri guestioned the authorization for Atity., MeManus to fight
the cage. 1f we denied payment, that could present a problem.

Mr. Parisi asked how can vou terminate Atty., MeoManus and not Atty.
Knott?

.

frvKillen was not sure they were intertwined and referred the
question to Atty. Small.

Atty. Small responded that at this time we are up on appeal, there
has already been trial work, ZBA was succeszful in trial work,. she
could not recommend switching attorneys at this point in time, 1f

effects us in terms of a possible ltawsuit?, it already has and she
did not feel that the termination is going to make any difference

with respect to that argument .

VOTE: Zandri & Killen. no; all others., aye: molion duly carried.

Motion was made hy Mr. Bradlev to Transfer $11,000 from Accl. #8050~
3190, Contingency; Reserve for Emergency to Acct. #1320-08010, Pro-
feggional Services. seconded by Mrs. Durves.

Ms. Papale asked Atty. Small if this money was going te be put
into the law department’'s budget and noi come before the Council
prior to using it?

Atty. Small stated that the practice has been that the department
has alwayvs come before the Council and will contipue to do so with
any major litigation. Sheriff's fees and court fees as well as
stenographer fees tend to eal away at the budget. The funds will
‘lso be used for these olher expenses.

VOTE: Gouveia,. Zandri & Killen, no: all others, aye; motion duly
carried.

TTEM #6 Approve and Accept the Minutes of Lhe November 27, 1880
Town Councii Meeting.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr, Parvisi,
Mr. Gouveia asked that a correction be made Lo Page #1414 redgarding
comments attributed to him. the next to last sentence in the

middle of the page that reads... there if very little” should read
"that means very tittle”.

VOTE: Killen passed; all others, ave; motion duly carried.
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Mr, Parisi stated that even though the Council voted not to pay
Atty. MeManus, it will proceed to a lawsuit which will end up
costing the Town a lot of money.

Mr. Gouveia pointed out that Watergate also cost us a lot of money.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradiey to Adjourn the meetindg, seconded
by Mrs. Duryea. '

VOTE:  All aves; motion duly carried.

N

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:31 P.M

Meeting recorded and iranseribed by:

Kathryn F. Milano, Town Council Secretary

Approved by:

Albert E. Killen, Chairman

Date

Kathryn J. Wall, Town Clerk




